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Page 175, COAS Graduate Degrees:
GRADUATE DEGREE REQUIREMENTS
See Academic Regulations - Graduate Degrees for specific TAMIU regulations.
L Major/Minor Requirements: Twenty-four to thirty-three hours in a major subject and six to twelve hours in

aminor. Minors not currently included as options for the degree will require department and dean
approval.

Page 206, COED Graduate Degrees:
DEGREE REQUIREMENTS
2. 1. Major-Minor Requirements: Eighteen (18) to twenty-one (21) hours in a major subject and twelve (12) to
fifteen (15) hours in a minor or specialized area. Electives are taken to complete the thirty-six (36) hours for the

degree. Minors not currently included as options for the degree will require department and dean
approval.



From: Mitchell, Thomas R

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 2:11 PM
To: Brown, Jeffrey M; Weitman, Catheryn J.
Subject: RE: Minors

I like it.

From: Brown, Jeffrey M

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 2:09 PM
To: Weitman, Catheryn J.; Mitchell, Thomas R
Subject: Minors

Tom and Catheryn,

As you may recall, recently we had a COAS student who wanted a COED minor. In light of this case,
Mary T suggested that we add a short line to the catalog informing students that they would need Dept.
Chair and Dean approval for minors not formally listed in the catalog. Page 2, of the attachment, has
the proposed verbiage (in red font). If you agree with the change, can you please email me your formal
approval?

Thank you in advance,

From: Weitman, Catheryn J.

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 2:59 PM
To: Brown, Jeffrey M

Subject: RE: Minors

Jeff, go ahead with our decision.

Catheryn J. Weitman, Ph.D.
Dean, College of Education





